

Cannabis Control Board Sec 15a Act 166 Working Group Meeting 4 Minutes – Dec 18, 2024

Chair called the meeting to order at 3:03 p.m. Board members in attendance:

- James Pepper, Chair
- Julie Hulburd

Other attendees: Tim Tierney, Nathan Davidson, Tiffany North Reid, Mark Hughes, Laura Carter, Xusana Davis, Jean Hamilton, Ornella Matta-Figueroa, Tim Egan, Philip Lamy.

Minutes recorded by Patrick Crowley.

Chair Pepper opened the meeting by giving an overview of the purpose of the working group, reviewed the previous meeting and outlined the agenda for the day.

Chair Pepper then opened the meeting for public comment. No comments received. Public comment window closed.

The group discussed next steps. The Chair noted that he didn't think there needed to be another meeting but would schedule one if requested.

Chair Pepper adjourned the meeting at 4:55 p.m.

